Application: PAVE Academy Charter School

Meg Brown - mbrown@paveschools.org
2022-2023 Annual Report

Summary

ID: 0000000269
Last submitted: Oct 31 2023 08:37 PM (UTC)

Entry 1 School info and Cover Page
Completed - Jul 26 2023
Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools
Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Cover Page, The information is collected in a

survey format within the Annual Report Portal. When entering information in the pontal, some of the following items
may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your responses to related items.

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

{New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2022-2023 school year are not required to complete or

submit an annual report this year).

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the other tasks

assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover page task,
please ensure that you select the correct authorizer {as of June 30, 2023) ¢r you may not be assigned the comect

tasks.
BASIC INFORMATION
a. SCHOOL NAME

(Select name from the drop down menu)
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al. Popular School Name

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2023)

Please select the comrect authorizer as of June 30, 2023 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks.

OARD OF TRUSTEES

¢. Schoal Unionized

Is your charter school unionized?

d. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

15 BROOKLYN

e. Date of Approved Initial Charter

Jun12008

f. Date School First Opened for instruction

2124



g. Approved School Mission and Key Design Elements

(Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only)

Tp(r}:)vid _ Ese} K-’é;-ekperienge that lays ‘t‘hé fouﬁdé I
brick by brick, equipping them with the ¢

‘thinkers, problem solvers, overcomers.and‘|

h. School Website Address

J- Total Enroliment on June 30, 2023 - excluding Pre-K program enroliment

463
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k. Grades Served

Grades served during the 2022-2023 school year {(exclude Pre-K program students):
Use the CTRL button to select muitiple grades to accurately capture every grade level served.

Responses Selected:
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I. Charter Management Organization

Do you have a Charter Management Organization?

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2023-20247

School Site 1 {Primary)

5124

No, just one site.



ml. SCHOOL SITES

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

732 Henry St.
Brooklyn, NY

' Site 1

11231

mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School Leader
Operational
. Leader

Compliance

: Contact
Complaint

- Contact

DASA
Coordinator

Phone Contact
for After Hours
Emergencies

““Name

Marsha

Gadsden

Meg Brown

Meg Brown

Marsha

Gadsden

Margaret Bates-
Hunt

Meg Brown

" Number

7188587813

£

Title

' Executive
" Director

. Director of

Operations
Director of

Operations

Executive
Director

Director of
Student Support
Services

Director of
Operations

 District/CS|

- NYCCSD 15

K-8

Work Phone.

718-858-7813

718-858-7813

718-858-7813

718-858-7813

718-858-7813

718-858-7813

6124

d at Site Servédi'fat‘é‘

. forprevious - forc

Altemate Phone..

K-8 ‘ No

mgadsden@pav

eschools.org,

718-757-0051

mbrown@pavesc
hoals.org,

804-972-5430

mbrown@pavesc

804-972-5430
hools.org

mgadsden@pav

eschools.org

718-757-0051

mbates@pavesc
504-813-9080

hools.org,

mbrown@pavesc
804-972-5430 @n

hools.org



m1lb. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space?

[ rivate Space

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mid, Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report for school site 1 if

located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of
occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in district space (NYC co-
locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of occupancy, and a copy of the current

annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on or after July 1, 2023,

* Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year 2023-2024,
submit a current fire inspection certificate.
« If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the Annual Report,

please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on November 1, 2023.

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy {COQO}

FINAL C of CO-6 28 13.pdf

Filename: FINAL C of CO-6 28 13.pdf Size: 123.1 kB

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

This is required, marked optional for administrative purposes.

732 Henry Street 5.16.23.pdf

Filename: 732 Henry Street 5.16.23.pdf Size: 306.6 kB

n. List of owned, rented, leased facilities not used to educate students

Separate by semi-colon (;)

nfa
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CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR

0. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2022-2023 school year? {Please include

approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions).

Please note, listing the revisions here does not constitute a request. Schools are advised [0 seek revision requests

through their authorizer directly.

ATTESTATIONS

p. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a phone number with an
extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at the end of the phone number
refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type in the work extension or the abbreviation for it - fust the

dash and the extension number after the phone number).

: ' i Meg Brown

! 718-858-7813

mbrown@paveschools.org,

q. Our signatures {Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) below attest that all
of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with
all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We
understand that if any information in any part of this report is found fo have been deliberately misrepresented,
that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on

your PC or the stylus on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes -
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As outlined in ENTRY 10:

Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) below attest that our
school has reviewed, understands and will comply with the employee clearance and fingerprint requirements

as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO Fingerprint_Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to

agree.

Responses Selected:

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees
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Date

Jul 252023

Thank you.

Entry 2 Links to Critical Documents on School Website

Completed - Jul 26 2023

Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required to submit item
5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. Please insert the
link from the school's website for each of the items:

o hwNE

-~ Oy

. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual Report);[1]
. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents;
. New York State School Report Card;

and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY);

. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency Response

Plan Memo;

. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and
. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See NYSED Subject Matier List)

[1] Each charter school is required to make the Annual Report publicly available by August 1 and to post on their
respective charter school website. Each school should post an updated and complete version to include
accountability data and financial statements that are not or may not be available until after the August deadline (.e.,
Repost when financials have been submitted in November.)

Form for Entry 2 Links to Critical Documents on School
Website

School Name: PAVE Academy Charter Schooi

10/ 24



Required of ALL Charter Schools neting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required to submit item

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. Please insert the
link from the school's website for each of the items:
New York State Report Card

Emergency Response Plan Memo

NYSED Subject Matter List

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2022-2023 Annual
Repont) ‘

" Annual-Report-2021-22.pdf

- 2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents hitps://paveschaals.org/our-story/board-of-directors/
htips://data.nysed.goviessa.php?
_ Instid=800000061098&year—2022&createreport=1&allc
- hecked=1&0verallStatus=1&section_1003=1&EMStaty
3. New York State School Report Card s=1&EMindicators=1&EMCore=1&EMWeighted=1&EMel °
p=i&EMchronic=1&EMpart=1&38EL A=1&38MATH=1&4 -
83CI=1&nyseslat=1&naep=1&expend=1&staffqual=4&f '
eddata=1

4, Authorizer-approved DASA Pglicy and NYSED-

' Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents,
NYCDQE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools
ONLY)

- 5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety
~ plan (as perthe September 2021 Emergency Response
Plan Memo

mps_:_ﬂpaveschools.org/_v.vp;content/u ploads/Building-
Safety-Plan-2.pdf

- htps:/ipaveschools.org/iwp-content/uploads/FOIL -
Policy PAVE-Academy-Charter-School.docx.pdf

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See hitps://pavescheols.org/wp-content/uploads/List-of-

NYSED Subject Matter List) FOIL-Records.pdf

Thank you.
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Entry 3 Accountability Plan Progress Reports

Incomplete

Instructions

SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY- Complete Template and Upload to Epicenter

SUNY-authorized charter schools must download an Accountability Plan Progress Report template at Accountability
Plan Progress Repor. After completing, SUNY-authorized charnter schools must upload the document into the Annual
‘Report Portal, and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system by September 15, 2023.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only.

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements

Completed - Oct 31 2023

Required of ALL Charter Schools

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements and related documents in PDF format
into the Annual Report Portal and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system no later than November
1, 2023. SUNY-authorized charter schools are asked to ensure that security features such as password protection
are turned off.

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools must upload final, audited financial
statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2023. Upload the independent auditor's report,

any advisory and/or management letier, and the intemal controls report as one submission, combined into a PDF file,
ensuring that security features such as password protections are removed from all school uploaded documents.

PLEASE NOTE: This task appl‘aars as visible and optional task in the online portal until August 1 2023 but will
be identified as a required task thereafter and due on November 1, 2023. This is a required task, and itis
marked optional for administrative purposes only.

Pave Academy Charter 2023 Audited Financial Statements with Mgmt Ltr

Filename: Pave Academy_ Charter_ 2023 Audited 5XAeYQD.pdf Size: 582.3 kB

Entry 4a — Audited Financial Report Template (SUNY)

Completed - Nov 1 2023

Instructions - SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

SUNY-authorized schools must download the Excel spreadsheet entitled "Audited Financial Statement Template” at
http:/fwww. newyorkcharters.org/fiscall. After compieting, schools must upload the decument into the Annual Repart
Portal and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system no later than November 1, 2023.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only.

For Portal 2022-23-A udited-Financial-Statement-PAVE Final (2)

Filename: For_Portal_2022-23-Audited-Financ_BDVHcPdxlsx Size: 175.2 kB

Entry 5 - Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget

Completed - Oct 31 2023

SUNY-authorized charter schools should download the 2023-2024 Budget and Quarterly Report Template and the
2023-2024 Budget Narrative Questionnaire from the SUNY website and upload the completed templates into the
Annual Report Portal and into the Epicenter document management system. Due November 1, 2023.
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Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a copy of the school's FY22
Budget using the 2023-2024 Budget Template into the Annual Report Pontal or from the Annual Report website. Due
November 1, 2023.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is seif-explanatory.
Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that indicates the assumption
being made. For instance, student enrcliment would reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the

- application narrative.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only.

2023-24-Budget-and-Quarterly-Report-Submission Final

Filename: 2023-24-Budget-and-Quarterly-Repo_vseQh7e.xlsx Size: 533.4kB

Entry 6 - Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest Form

Completed - Jul 31 2023
Required of ALL Charter Schools
Each member of the charter school's Board of Trustees who served on a charter school education corporation

governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2022-2023 school year must complete and sign a
Trustee Disclosure of Financial Interest Form is due on August 1, 2023. Acceptable signature formats include:

* Digitally certified PDF signature (i.e., DocuSign)
* Manual signature (1. download to print, 2. manually sign, 3. scan signed document to PDF, and 4. upload
into portal)

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. The education
corporation is responsible for ensuring that each member who served on the board during the 2022-2023
school year completes the form.

Charter schools must submit the latest version of the form. Forms completed from past years will not be accepted.
Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to complete a
separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Trustee Disclosure of Financial

Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the govemning education
corporation.

Financial Disclosure form {1)

Filename: Financtal_Disclosure_form_1.pdf Size: 538.9 kB

Financial Disclosure form (2)

Filename: Financial_Disclosure_form_2.pdf Size: 537.3 kB

Financial Disclosure form

Filename: Financial_Disclosure_form.pdf Size: 539.3 kB

Financial Disclosure form (3)

Filename: Financial _Disclosure_form_3.pdf Size: 53LB kB

Complete with DocuSign KL FDF

Filename: Complete_with_DocuSign_KL_FDFpdf Size: 626.0 kB

Financial Disclosure form (5)

Filename: Financial_Disclosure_form_5.pdf Size: 537.5 kB
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Entry 7 BOT Membership Table

Completed - Jul 28 2023

Instructions
Required of ALL charter schools

ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multiple schools must complete the Board of Trustees
Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who are members of the
Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members.

Entry 7 BOT Table

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schoois are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information
for all -VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees.

Authorizer:

Who is the authorizer of your charter school?

14124



gmail.co

m
o meltorres :
: Melissa — Trusteef : 01/23/20 01/22/20
‘9 @nycour n/a . Yes 1 - 5orless
: Tormes ' — : Member : 23 26

ts.gov

1la. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees?

‘No

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to all

trustees.

“a. Total Number of BOT Members

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2022-2023

4. Number of Beard meetings scheduled for 2023-2024

10

16124



1. 2022-2023 Board Member Information {Enter info for each BOT member)

e

Affiiation  Per

' kim@blo
: Kim omentent  Trustee/ : 3/31/202
1 . - n/a - Yes 7 4/1/2023 i 7
Lumpkin  ainment. Member 4
S com
: sophieli
Sophie _.p__p_ .
o pincott@ Trustee/ : 09/01/20 09/01/20
12 Lippincot ] nfa Yes 5 6
gmail.ca - Member i 23 24
. T Fener '
m
) allieswee '
Allie Treasure . 06/30/20 - 06/30/20
3 ney@gm Finance  Yes 9 9
, Sweeney r 23 24
ail.com
dukes.m : : _ .
Melanie  eglanie.j@ Vice , - 09/01/20 : 08/31/20
4 _ . Finance  Yes 13 : . 8
Dukes gmail.co  Chair .22 $ 23 ;
Eﬂ_— .
eldridge.
Eidridge iben@ 09/01/20  8/31/202
5 . g g - Chair n/a i Yes 2 9
Gilbert gmail.co ; 00 3
coleman : _ :
Coleman kennedy ' Trustee/ : _ - 08/01/20 07/30/20
6 _ i Finance  Yes 2 9
Kennedy . @gmail.c ' Member 21 24
em
spenceir
, Spencer
7 Robert obenson  Trustee/ el v 2 01/01/20 12/31/20 9
obertso . es
0 @hotmail  Member 22 24
.com :
8 Daniel danielgre ' Trustee/ nfa Yes 9 07/01/20 06/30/20 - 8
Greenbla enblatt@ Member 22 23

tt
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Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2023:

Total number of Voting Members added during the 2022-2023 school year:

Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2022-2023 school year:

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2022-2023, as set by the board in bylaws, resolution, or minutes:

3

Thank you.

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention
Completed - Jul 28 2023

Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts

Required of ALL Charter Schools

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2022-2023 toward meeting targets to atiract and
retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learmners (ELLs), and students who are
economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school's plans for meeting or making progress toward meeting
its enrollment and retention targets in 2023-2024,

*SUNY-authorized charter schools

The education corporation must include a plan for the charter to meet or exceed enroliment and retention targets
established by the SUNY Tustees for students with disabilities, ELLs, and students who are eligible to participate in
the FRPL program. See the enrollment and retention target calculater to find specific targets.

Entry 9 Enroliment and Retention of Special Populations
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Goad Faith Efforts to Meet Recruitment Targets (Attract)

. Economically Disadvantaged

English Language Learners

In the 23-23 school year, 88% of the
total student population was

economically disadvantaged, based
on eligibility for free and reduced
price lunch. The following strategies

- were used during the recruitment

period to specifically attract FRPL

- eligible students:
. *PAVE's meal program was covered

at school open houses, on the
application, and during school tours.
«Suppornt was offered 10 assist

- families in completing all necessary
. paperwork to ensure eligible
 students participate in the lunch

' program.

«Recruitment occuired throughout
neighborhoods surrounding the
school and in the local district.
*PAVE Academy applied for and was
granted access to NYSED's
Community Eligibility Option,
throughout which 100% of students
receive free breakfast, lunch, and
snack at no cost to families.

«All mass school brochures,
mailings, and the enrollment

~application highlighted the special
programs provided to students at no
cost to families.

Of PAVE's total enrollment, 16% of

students were classified as English

. Language Learners (3 percentage

peints below target). The foliowing

strategies were used to recruit ELL

students:

«direct mail advertisements and

enrollment outreach in languages
18/ 24

As the school substantially
surpassed the target for enrollment
of economically disadvantaged

students, we will continue these
recruitment strategies in the coming
year

_In the coming year, PAVE will
. reassess efforts to recrit additional
- English Language Leamers.

Feedback on how we support ELL
students is positive, and we plan to
leverage that to recruitment more
students.



Students with Disabilities

- other than English.

*Quireach by mulilingual staff
«Outreach to immigrant communities
«All school-wide advertising and
school matenals are transiated in
languages other than English.

+PAVE added a second bus route to '

Sunset Park, Brooklyn, a
neighborhood with a high
population of non-English speaking

~families. _

. *PAVE continued to employee an

! ELL coordinator.

*Info sessions and tours were held

in English and Spanish.

In 2022-2023, the percentage of
students with disabilities at PAVE
was 35%, exceeding our enroliment
target by 15%. Our efforts to retain
and recruit students with special
needs included:

direct mail advertising and
enroliment outreach that highlighted
programs and support provided for
students with special needs.
*website included info about ways
that PAVE supports student with
disabilities.

*Inclusion of special attention
provided for these students in
marketing materials and other

. advertising.

19724

As the school met the target for
enrollment, we will continue these

. recruitment strategies in the coming
year.



Good Faith Efforts To Meet Enroliment Retention Targets

* Economically Disadvantaged

English Language Learmners

- Students with Disabilities

_ :-:DESCﬁBe_%Rete_n_t_lon_‘Ef;fbrtéfihf?ﬁi’?i'

<::~¥X&

PAVE retained more than 94% of its
" economically advantaged students.

We were able to do this by providing

" specific support te families including
" giving free uniforms, covering costs

of program fees (field trips,
materials, technology). PAVE's staff
also ensured that families were
aware of the supports we provide
and that we maintained an inclusive
environment at all times.

PAVE was able to retain 98% of its
ELL population for the 22-23 school

year. The following efforts were

- made to support this retention:
sinterpreters and translators made

available for all school events such
as orientations, parent-teacher
conferences, curriculum nights,

«2 of the main office staff are fluent
in languages other than English.
*Cur Family and Community
Engagement Coordinator serves as
a point of contact for our Spanish-
speaking families in all grades.

" PAVE was able to retain more than

+ 95% of students with disabilities.
PAVE was diligent about working

" with the CSE to ensure that all IEPSs

was carefully monitored and that all
mandated services were
implemented in combination with
supplemental supports. PAVE
employed two full-time Deans of
Student Support Services and 7
interventionists in addition to special
education certified teachers who
provide mandated services to
students with IEPs. Families are

20724

Describe R'_'éte

2024

- PAVE will continue to use the same

retention strategies used during the
previous year.

PAVE will continue to use the same
retention strategies used the
previous year. PAVE will also ensure
that families are aware that they can
use the free DOE language line.
PAVE will also increase recruitment

. efforts of teachers who speak
- languages other than English.

PAVE will continue to use the same
recruitment strategies to ensure that
students continue (o receive the
support they need and that they
feel included in all programming.



continually informed of the their
child's progress related to their |[EP.

Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Completed - Jul 26 2023

Form for "Entry 10 — Teacher and Administrator Attrition"
Revised to Employee Fingerprint Requirements Attestation

21724



A. TEACH System - Employee Clearance

Reguired of ALL Charter Schools

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[l] receive clearance through the NYSED Office of

School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes paraprofessionals and

other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of location, or relatedicontracted service
providers, After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file
of each employee. For the safety of all students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the
employment of individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the émployees have been terminated, the school

must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH system.

In the Annual Report, charter schoois are asked to confirm that all employees have been cieared through the NYSED
TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been removed from the TEACH

system, and is not employed by the school.
1. Emergency Conditional Clearances

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for prospective
employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the school's emergency
conditional clearance of the empleyeé terminates automatically once the school receives notification from NYSED
regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all prospective employees through the NYSED
TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is submitted, Therefore, at most, a school's emergency

conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours after approval by the board.

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency conditional

clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal.

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information can be

found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019.

[1] Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors, security
personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school building. This
includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or assigned by the district of
location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at

http://www.nysed.gov/icommon/nysedfiiles/programs/charter-schools/employeefingermrintoct19. pdf or visit the NYSED

website at: hitpJ//mww.highered.nysed.govitsei/ospra/fingerprintingchaits. htmi for more information regarding who

must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2.
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances

Emergency Conditional Clearances

Chaurter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for prospective
employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the school's emergency
conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school receives notification from NYSED
regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all prospective employees through the NYSED
TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is submitted. Therefore, at most, a school's emergency

conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours after approval by the board.

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective empioyee's emergency conditional

clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal.

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information can be'

found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingemrint Memo 10-2019.

Attestation

Responses Selected:

school has reviewed, unde

P SOOI

Entry 13 School Calendar

Completed - Jul 26 2023
[nstructions for submitting School Calendar
Required of ALL Charter Schools

If the chaner school has a tentative calendar based on available information and guidance at the time, please submit
with the August 1, 2023 submission. Charter schools must upload a final school calendar into the ponal and may do
S0 at any time but no later than September 15, 2023,

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools “... unfess
the school's charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.”

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools alse are required to submit school calendars that clearly indicate the
start and end date of the instructional year AND the number of instructional hours and/or instructional days for each
month {also used to align to schools with extended days/years referenced in their mission statements/key design
elements), See an example of a calendar showing_the requested information. Schools must use a calendar format
and ensure there is a monthly tally of instructional days.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only.

PAVE RH SY23-24 Leader Academic Calendar Draft - Draft Acd, Mjr Assement, & Training
Calendar

Filename: PAVE_RH_SY23-24 | eader_Academic_Ca vshBaxh.pdf Size: 262.4 kB
23/24



Optional Additional Documents to Upload (BOR)

Compieted - Oct 31 2023

2023-2024 Budget-Narrative-Questionnaire Submission Final

Filename: 2023-2024 Budget-Narrative-Questio_8Svypph.pdf Size: 31.6 kB
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' OCONNOR
DAVIES

ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
PAVE Academy Charter School

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PAVE Academy Charter School (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2023
and 2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related nctes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of PAVE Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of PAVE Academy Charter School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due o fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about PAVE
Academy Charter School's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date
that the financial statements are available to be issued.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF Q'Conncr Davies, LLF is a member firm of the PKF iniernational Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.



Board of Trustees
PAVE Academy Charter School
Page 2

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substaniial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Govemnment Audifing Standards, we: '

« Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e |deniify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effactiveness of PAVE Academy Charter Schoal's internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaiuate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about PAVE Academy Charter School's ability to
continue as a going ¢conhcern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.



Board of Trustees
PAVE Academy Charter School
Page 3

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as
a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regufations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 26, 2023, on our consideration of PAVE Academy Charter School's internai control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
PAVE Academy Charter School's internal contro! over financiai reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering PAVE Academy Charter School's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Pk O Craman, danss, LLP

Harrison, New York
September 26, 2023



PAVE Academy Charter School

Statements of Financial Position

June 30,
2023 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash $ 2736834 $ 7,120,455
Grants and contracts receivable 959,781 1,119,241
Due from related party 22.000 -
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 58,760 85,646
Total Current Assets 3,777,375 8,325,342
Investments 5,455,953 -
Property and equipment, net 216,502 219,168
Restricted cash 76,498 76,498
$ 9526328 § 8,621,008
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 237588 % 195,302
Accrued payroll and payrol! taxes 334,691 322,862
Total Current Liabilities 572277 518,164
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
Undesignated 8,601,111 7,768,165
Board desighated 209,039 209,039
8,810,150 7,977,204
With donor restrictions 143,901 125,640
Total Net Assets 8,954,051 8,102,844
$ 9526328 $ 8,621,008

See notes to financial statements



PAVE Academy Charter School

Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2023

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 9783850 % - 9,783,850
Federal grants 1,546,230 - 1,546,230
Federal E-rate and IDEA 142,161 - 142,161
State grants 44172 - 44172
Contributions and grants 286,628 283,074 569,702
Other income 123,043 - 123,043
Net assets released from restrictions 264,813 (264,813) -
Total Revenue and Support 12,190,897 18,261 12,209,158
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular education ‘ 7,078,240 - 7,078,240
Special education 2,960,640 - 2,960,640
Total Program Services 10,038,880 - 10,038,880
Supporting Services :
Management and general 1,319,071 - 1,319,071
Total Expenses 11,357,851 - 11,357,951
Change in Net Assets 832,946 18,261 851,207
NET ASSETS
Beginning of year 7,977,204 125,640 8,102,844
End of year $ 8810150 % 143,901 8,854 051

See notes to financial statements




PAVE Academy Charter School

Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT :
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 9450037 $ - % 9,450,037
Federal grants 1,659,594 - 1,659,594
Federal E-rate and |IDEA 135,025 - 135,025
State grants 44,493 - 44,493
Contributions and grants 531,614 128,520 660,134
Other income 17,714 - 17,714
Net assets released from restrictions 57,880 {57,880) -
Total Revenue and Support 11,896,357 70,640 11,966,897
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular education 6,273,875 - 6,273,875
Special education 2,685,592 - 2,885,592
Total Program Services 8,959,467 - 8,959,467
Supporting Services
Management and general 1,182,694 - 1,182 694
Total Expenses 10,142,161 - 10,142,161
Change in Net Assetls 1,754,196 70,640 1,824,836
NET ASSETS
Beginning of year 6,223,008 55,000 6,278,008
End of year $ 7977204 $ 125640 3 8,102,844

See notes to financial statements
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PAVE Academy Charter Schaool

Statements of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants and contracts receivable
Due from related party
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes
Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchases of investments

Net Cash from Investing Activities

Net Change in Cash and Restricted Cash

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements

Year Ended June 30,

2023 2022
$ 851207 $ 1,824,836
178,022 212,123
159,460 (698,354)
(22,000) -
26,886 (28,656)
42,284 63,435
11,829 3,223
1,247,688 1,376,607
(175,356) (67,512)
(5,455,953) -
(5,631,309) (67,512)
(4,383,621) 1,309,095
7,196,953 5,887,858
2,813,332  $ 7,196,953




1.

PAVE Academy Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

Organization and Tax Status

PAVE Academy Charter School (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-profit educational
corporation that was incorporated on January 15, 2008 to operate a charter school pursuant to
Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School was granted a provisional
charter on January 15, 2008 valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration by the
Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York. The Board of Regents approved
and issued several renewals to the School’s charter expiring on June 30, 2028. During March
of 2017, the School applied to change their authorizer and transfer its charter from the New
York City Department of Education to the State University of New York (“SUNY”). On October
11, 2017, SUNY approved the transfer of the School's charter effective beginning with the
2017-2018 school year. The School provides students a rigorous, college-preparatory
education that lays the foundation for a productive and choice-filled life. The School’s evidence-
based, multi-pronged approach recognizes that young people - particularly young peopie of
color from high-poverty communities - can only achieve academic success when they feel safe,
supparted, connected, and emotionally healthy. To that end, the School equally fosters the
academic, social, and emotional deveiopment of skills students need to become critical
thinkers, problem solvers, overcomers, and future leaders in their communities. Classes
commenced in Red Hook, Brooklyn, New York, in August 2008 arid the School provided
education to approximately 466 students in kindergarten through eighth grade in the 2022-2023
academic year.

The New York City Depariment of Education provides free transportation directly to some of the
School's students. Such costs are not included in these financial statements.

Except for taxes that may be due for unrelated husiness income, the School is exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state and
local income taxes under comparable laws.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP”), which requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

10



PAVE Academy Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Adoption of New Accounting Policies
Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which supersedes
existing guidance in Topic 840, Leases Topic 842 amends both lessor and lessee accounting
with the most significant change being the requirement for lessees fo recognize right-to-use
(ROU) assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for operating leases.
The School adopted the leasing standards effective July 1, 2022, using the modified
retrospective approach with July 1, 2022 as the initial date of application. The School elected to
use all available practical expedients provided in the transition guidance. As of July 1, 2022,
the School's leases provide for only variable consideration and therefore, Topic 842 did not
result in any material adjustments to the financial statements.

Net Asset Presentation

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into net
asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions — consist of resources available for the general support
of the School's operations. Net assets without donor restrictions may be used at the
discretion of the School's management and/or the Board of Trustees. Board designated net
assets were established by the Board of Trustees to provide a cash reserve for unseen
operating and capital expenses.

Net assets with donor resftrictions — represents amounts restricted by donors for specific
activities of the School or to be used at a future date. The School records contributions as
net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that fimit their
use either through purpose ar time restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Fair Value Measurements

The School fellows U.S. GAAP guidance on fair value measuremenis which defines fair
value and establishes a fair value hierarchy organized into three levels based upon the input
assumptions used in pricing assets. Level 1 inputs have the highest reliability and are
related to assets with unadjusted quoted prices in active markets. Level 2 inputs relate to
assets with other than quoted prices in active markets which may include quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities or other inputs which can be corroborated by observable market
data. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs and are used to the extent that observable
inputs do not exist.

Investment Valuation
Investments are stated at fair value.

11



PAVE Academy Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
Investment Income Recognition
Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is

recorded on the accrual basis and dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Realized
and unrealized gains and losses are included in the determination of change in net assets.

Restricted Cash

Under the provisions of its Charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for
legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution, should it occur.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and restricted cash reported within the
statements of financial position that sum to the totals of the same such amounts presented
in the statements of cash flows at June 30:

2023 2022
Cash : $ 2,736,834 $ 7,120,455
Restricted cash 76,498 76,498

$ 2,813,332 % 7,196,953

Properly and Equipment

The School follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment with
costs in excess of $5,000 and a useful life in excess of one year. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the ferm of the lease, inclusive of all renewal pericds, which are
reasonably assured, or the estimated useful life of the asset. Purchased property and
equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Costs of maintenance and repairs are
expensed as incurred. All property and equipment purchased with government funding is
capitalized, unless the government agency retains legal title to such assets, in which case it is
expensed as incurred.

Depreciation and amortization is recognized on the straight line method over the estimated
useful lives of such assets as follows:

Computers and equipment 3and 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 7 years
Software 3 years

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use of the asset significantly
changes or another indicator of possible impairment is identified. If the carrying amount for the
asset is not recoverable, the asset is written down to its fair value. There were no asset
impairments for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022.

12



PAVE Academy Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue and Support

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School's charter status and
hased on the number of students enrclled is recorded when services are performed in
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are recorded
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency. Contribution revenue is
recognized when a donor makes a gift to the School or a promise to make a gift to the School

which is, in substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as

net assets with donaor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations. Contributions and
grants that are made to support the School's current year activities are recorded as net assets
without donor restrictions. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their
estimated fair value at the date of donation. In-kind donations are recorded at the estimated fair
value at the date the services and goods are received. Rental income is recognized when
received in accordance to the agreement.

Functional Expense Allocation

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified with the program or supporting
service to which they relate and are charged accordingly. Other expenses such as personnel
service costs, other purchased, professional, consulting services, repairs and maintenance and
food service have been allocated among program and supporting services classifications on
the basis of periodic time and expense studies and other basis as determlned by management
of the School to be appropriate.

Marketing and Recruitment

Marketing and recruitment costs are expensed as incurred for staff and student recruitment.
Marketing and recruitment expense for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 was
$106,535 and $92,877.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The School recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely
than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the School had no uncertain tax
positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. The School is no
longer subject to examinations by the appltcable faxing jurisdictions for years prior to June 30,
2020.

Reclassifications

Certain 2022 accounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2023 financial statement
presentation.

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued,
which date is September 26, 2023.

13



PAVE Academy Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable

5.

Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal, state, city entittements and grants. The
School expects to collect these receivables within one year. Management has assessed the
need for an allowance and has determined that such an allowance is not necessary.

Fair Value of Investments

The School's investments at June 30, 2023 consist of the following:

Levei 1 Level 2 Total
Certificates of deposit $ - $ 3,443,352 $ 3,443,352
U.S. treasury bonds 1,007,225 - 1,007,225
Coporate bonds : - 1,005,376 1,005,376

$ 1007225 $ 4448728 § 5.455953

Interest and other income from investments was $56,460 for the year ended June 30, 2023,
and included in other income in the statement of activities. There were no investments at June
30, 2022.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, net consists of the following as of June 30,

2023 2022
Computers and equipment $ 1024395 § 944654
Furniture and fixtures 144,176 83,218
Software 141,258 141,258
Leasehold improvements 253,813 219,156
1,563,642 1,388,286

Accumulated depreciation
and amortization (1,347,140) {1,169,118)
$ 218,502 $ 219,168

14



PAVE Academy Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

6. Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions

limiting their use within ohe year of the statement of financial position date, are comprised of
the following at June 30,

2023 2022
Cash $ 2736834 § 7,120,455
Grants and coniracts receivable 959,781 1,119,421
3,696,615 8,239,876
Less amounts unavailable
for general expenditures:
Net assets with donor restrictions (143,901) (125,640)
Beoard designated net assets (209,039 (209,039)

$ 3,343675 $ 7,905,197

As part of the School's liquidity management plan, the status of grants and contracts receivable
is monitored regularly and any excess cash is invested in highly liquid securities. At June 30,
2023 and 2022, the Board of Trustees has designated $209,039 of net assets without donor
restrictions that could be drawn upon through board resolution and can be made availabie for
facility improvements or repairs. The School will continue to rely on funding received from the
New York Department of Education to cover its future operating costs (see note 10).

7. Related Party Transactions (not disclosed elsewhere)

The School is related to FAVE Schools, Inc. (“PAVE Schools”), a New York State not-for-profit
corporation through common management. PAVE Schools supported the School through
financial, fundraising and facility development efforts. There were no significant transactions
with PAVE Schools during the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022. Balance due form PAVE
Schoois at June 30, 2023 and 2022 was $22,000 and $0.

On March 13, 2014, the School entered into a sub-sublease agreement with PACS 732 Henry
LLC ("PACS 732" (a single member LLC under PAVE Schools, a related party) to occupy a
new facility located at 732 Henry Street in Brooklyn, New York. The School pays for all facility
expenses, upkeep, and insurance. The sub-sublease agreement will terminate on March 13,
2034. PACS 732's sublease with Civic Builders, a non-profit charter school developer, expires
on March 13, 2113 and it is envisioned that the School will continue to periodically renew its
sub-sublease agreement with PACS 732. Rent is payable at $1 per year, pursuant to the
Ultimate Prime Lease that PACS 732 has with Civic Builders and the New York City School
Construction Authority. On May 21, 2014, the School paid $20 to PACS 732 as prepayment of
its 20 year lease. Title to the facility was transferred to the New York City School Construction
Authority upon completion of construction. The School was unable to determine a value for the
use of this facility and did not record an amount for donated use of facilities.
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PAVE Academy Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

Employee Benefit Plan

The School maintains a pension plan qualified under Internal Revenue Code 401(k) for the
benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School provided matching contributions of
2% to the plan. The amount charged to operations for fees and matching contributions to this
plan amounted to $49,657 and $60,063 for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concenirations of credit and market
risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions, which
from time to time may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC™) limit of
$250,000. investments are maintained at a broker which insures the balance up to $500,000
with Securities Investor Protection Corporation insurance. The School does not believe that a
significant risk of loss due to the failure of a financial institution presently exists. As of June 30,
2023 and 2022, approximately $2,563,000 and $6,921,000 of cash was maintained with
institutions in excess of FDIC limits.

Concentration of Revenue and Support

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the New York City
Department of Education. For the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, the School received
approximately 80% and 79% of its total revenue and support from the New York City
Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating
these revenues, the School's finances could be materially adversely affected.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

At June 30, 2023 and 2022, net assets with donor restrictions in the amount of $143,901 and
$125,640 were restricted for a summer school program. For the years ended June 30, 2023
and 2022, net assets with donor restrictions in the amount of $264,813 and $57,880 were
released from donor restriction for staff salaries and summer program costs.

Contingency

Certain grants and coniracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might
result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion
that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying

- financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying

financial statements for such potential claims.

Fedekkd
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PAVE Academy Charter School

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2023

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes
the federal award activity of PAVE Academy Charter School (the “School”), under
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2023. The information
in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule
presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Schoal, it is not intended to and
does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of the
School.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reporied on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.

Indirect Cost Rate

The School has elected not o use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed
under the Uniform Guidance.

18



PKF

OCONNOR
DAVIES

ACCOUNTANTS ANE ADVISORS

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
PAVE Academy Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, the financial
statements of PAVE Academy Charter School (the “School”) (a nonprofit organization), which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2023, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 26, 2023.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s
internal control over financial reporting (internai conirol) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Schoof’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aliow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevenied,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 14.381.8900 | Fax: §14.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O'Cannor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any ather individual member firm or firms.



Board of Trustees
PAVE Academy Charter School
Page 2

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, confracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Stanclards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpese of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

A O Crang. baunies, 129

Harrison, New York
September 26, 2023
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Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal Control
Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
PAVE Academy_ Charter School

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited PAVE Academy Charter School's (the “School”) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that
couid have a direct and material effect on each of the School's major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2023. The School's major federal programs are identified in the summary
of auditors’ resuits section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Qur responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are
further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our
report.

We are required to be independent of the School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of
the School's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant
agreements applicable to the School's federal programs.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenrue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: $14.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF [nternational Limited network of legally independent firms and does not aceept any
responsibifity or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.



Board of Trustees
PAVE Academy Charter School
Page 2

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with
the compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and
express an opinion on the School's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Govemment
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when
it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompiiance resulting from fraud is higher than for
that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred fo above is considered maierial if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of
the report on compliance about the Schoolfs compliance with the requirements of each major
federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

¢ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

+ Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the School's compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and perfarming such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

¢ Obtain an understanding of the School's internal control over compliance relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and
to test and report on internal control cver compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opiniocn on the effectiveness of the
School's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in infernal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.



Board of Trustees
PAVE Academy Charter School
Page 3

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in infernal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed
to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies in internal control aver compliance. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to
be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scepe of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the resuits of that testing based an the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

PKF & Gamp M P

Harrison, New York
September 26, 2023



PAVE Academy Charter School

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2023

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the
financial statements audited were prepared in

accordance with U.S. GAAP: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes _X__no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? yes _X no
Federal Awards
Internal control over major federal programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? yves_ X no

Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance

yes _ X none reported

for major federal programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes _X no

Identification of major federal programs:

Federa] Assistance Listing Number{(s)

84.425D
84.425V

84 425W

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk audiiee?

Section Il — Financial Statement Findings

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

COVID-19 Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary
and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund il
COVID-19 Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary
and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP
COVID-19 Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary
and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP
HCY Il

$750,000

yes_ X no

During our audit, we noted no material findings for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Section |l - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

During our audit, we noted no material instance of noncompliance and none of the costs tested
which were reported in the federal financially assisted programs are questionad or recommended

to be disallowed.

Section IV — Prior Year Findings

There were no findings in the prior year.
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Board of Trustees
PAVE Academy Charter School

Auditors’ Communication on Internal Control

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of PAVE Academy Charter School
(the "School") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School's internal control
over financial reporting (“internal control’y as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all
such deficiencies have been identified.

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses
as defined above.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the management, the Board
of Trustees, federal and local awarding agencies, The Charter School Institute of the State
University of New York, The State Education Department of the State University of New York, and
others within the School, and is not intended to be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

We would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge the courtesy and assistance extended to us
by the personnei of the School during the course of our audit.

PKE O Cornnp W lLP

Harrison, New York
September 26, 2023

PKF G’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: $14.381.8900 | Fax; $14.381.891C | www.pkfod.com

PKF ©'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF internaticnat Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or
liability for the actiens or inactions an the part of any other individual member firm or firms.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: EOD8BF24-366E-4512-8F57-716968274655

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Melissa Torres

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
PAVE Academy Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Community representative

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes D No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

My niece, Jules Goddard currently attends PAVE, and not she could not benefit
in any way for my participation with the board.

Page 1 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: EDD8BF24-366E-4512-8F57-716068274655
PAVE Academy Charter School - Melissa Torres

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

EYes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO")}, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to confract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: EOD8BF24-366E-4512-8F57-716968274655

~ Melissa Torres

PAVE Academy Charter School

6.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persens who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

None

i

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid | Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did | or engaging in

transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page 3 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: EQD8BF24-366E-4512-8F57-716968274655

PAVE Academy Charter Schooi - Melissa Torres

7. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

None

Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate

business with | conducted | business family member of Stens
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
- . taken to
interest in the avoid
organization conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest

Page 4 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: EODSBF24-366E-4512-8F57-716968274655

PAVE Academy Charter School

- Melissa Torres

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

«DocuSigned by:

(‘Msm ’mlm

C07/26/23

pacywidg gl =Ll Y g

Signature
Acceptable signature formats include:

+ Digitally certified PDF signature
¢ Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

Page 50of 5

Date

last revised 04/2022



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 9831D40A-4883-424E-9A87-BCF22CAB0480

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Alexandra Sweeney

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
PAVE

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes | X No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Page 1 0of 5
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PAVE

- Alexandra Sweengy

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise

benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,

education corporation, and/or an eniity that provides comprehensive

management services (“CMOQO"), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which

contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract

or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,

whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of 5



DocuSign Envelope |D: 9831D40A-4883-424E-9A87-BCF22CAB0480

PAVE

6.

© Alexandra Sweeney

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

None

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, | holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in

transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page 3 of 5
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PAVE

- Alexandra Sweeney

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

None

Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted | business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an takelg to
interest in the .
organization th_)ld
conducting business cgmfhct of
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest

Page 4 of 5




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 9831D40A-4883-424E-9A87-BCF22CA80480

PAVE

- Alexandra Sweeney

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The

personal contact information provided below wilf be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

—~

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

L T vy

7/26/23

Signature

Acceptable signature formats include:
« Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

Page 5 of 5

Date

last revised 04/2022



DocuSign Envelope iD: 696008E0-BE47-4630-8069-71866500D1F0

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Coleman Kennedy

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
PAVE Academy Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board member and Chair of Investment Committee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any

student could benefit from your participation.

Page 1 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 686008E0-BE47-4630-9D69-71866500D1F0
PAVE Academy Charter School - Coleman Kennedy

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMQ"), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

[:l Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 696008E0-BE47-4630-9D69-71866500D1F0

~ Coleman Kennedy

PAVE Academy Charter School

6.

[dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

None

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid | Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, | holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in

transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page3of 5



DocuSign Envelope |1D: 686008E0-BE47-4630-9D69-718665C0D1F0

PAVE Academy Charter Scheol - Coleman Kennedy

7. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise hoiding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

None

Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted | business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an taker? to
interes_t in_the avoid
organization :
condugting ?)tuziness c?nfllct of
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
inferest
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DocuSign Envelope |D: 696008E0-BE47-4630-9D69-71866500D1F0

PAVE Academy Charter School

- Coleman Kennedy

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The

personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

7127123

Signature
Acceptable signature formats include:

» Digitally certified PDF signature
¢ Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

Page 5 of 5

Date

last revised 04/2022



DocuSign Envelope ID: FC363FD1-134D-4CDD-B4A4-2C0675BBE14F

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Eldridge Gilbert Il

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
PAVE School

1. List ali positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“"Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, efc.).

Chair

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

L | ves 1X] No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Page 1 0of 5



DocuSign Envelope 1B: FC383FD1-134D-4CDD-B4A4-2C0675BBE14F

PAVE School

4,

- Eldridge Gilbert lil

Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or

“do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest

in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract

or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,

whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

D Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of 5



DocuSign Envelope 1D: FC363FD1-134D-4CDD-B4A4-2C0675BBE 14F

PAVE School

6.

~ Eldridge Gilbert [l

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

None

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid | Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did | or engaging in

transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page 3 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: FC363FD1-134D-4CDD-B4A4-2C0675BBE14F

PAVE School - Eldridge Gilbert 1l

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the schooi(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s) If there was
no financial interest, check None.

ﬂ Nonhe

Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate

business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an Step
) . taken to
interest in the .
organization avgld
conducting business conflict of
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest

Page 4 of 5



DocuSign Envelope [D: FC363FD1-134D-4CDD-B4A4-2C0675BBE 14F

PAVE School - Eldridge Gilbert Ili

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

~lacuSigried by
(edrily et sty 25, 2023

SR
Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
» Digitally certified PDF signature
¢ Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: 66601382-86C8-4D14-0C9F-87845AF287E2

Disclosure of Financial interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Kim Lumpkim

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

PAVE Academy Charter school

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person’'s
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

D Yes

if Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Page 10of 5



DocuSign Envelope |D: 666D1382-86C8-4D14-9COF-97845AF 287E2

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

DYes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMO"), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

DYes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of §



DocuSign Envelope ID: 666D1382-86C8-4D14-9COF-97845AF287E2

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

None

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid | Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did | or engaging in

transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page 3 of 5



DocusSign Envelope ID: 666D1382-86C8-4D14-9COF-97845AF287E2

7. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formalily partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None. '

None

Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted | business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
organization avoid
X . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest

Page 4 of 5



DocuSign Enveiope ID; 666D1382-86C8-4D14-9C9F-97845AF287E2

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
fo members of the public upon request under the Freedom of information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacfed.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DacuSigaed by:
{ Liim {umplain, July 25, 2023

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
» Digitally certified PDF signature
¢ Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

fast revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 90158558-3800-42A0-B4F2-BDFCG66604E7

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Daniel Greenblatt

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
PAVE Academy

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

D Yes

If Yes, please descrlbe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

I:lYes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Page 1 of 5



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 90158558-3800-42A0-B4F2-BDFCB66604E7
PAVE Academy - Daniel Greenblatt

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

D Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMQ,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

D Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 90158558-3800-42A0-B4F2-BDF CB66604E7

" Daniel Greenblatt

PAVE Academy

6.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

None

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did { or engaging in

transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page 3 of §



DocuSign Envelope |D: 90158558-3800-42A0-B4F2-BDFCE66604E7

PAVE Academy ' - Daniel Greenblatt

7. Ildentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

None

Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the id
organization avol
conducting business conflict of
g interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest

Page 4 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 90158558-3800-42A0-B4F2-BDFCE66604E7

PAVE Academy - Daniel Greenblait

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Daniel Greenbiatt

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

Ducusigned by
‘ /W 7128124

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
» Digitally certified PDF signature
¢ Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022

Page 5 of 6
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SUNY Charter Schools Institute
Budget Narrative

Fiscal Contact:

Name: Meg Brown

Education Corporation Name: PAVE Academy Charter Scl

Date: June 29, 2023 )
Email: mbrown@ paveschools.org
2023-2024

1. What steps has the education corporation taken to ensure it has enacted a conservative budget?

The PAVE Academy Charter School FY24 budget targeted 2 main goals:

1. To present a budget that balances our commitment toward closing the academic and social
emotional gaps experienced by our students as a result of the pandemic.

2. To strategically invest in our program by effectively utilizing revenue and prudently drawing
down on our accumulated reserves.

The School Leadership Team (Executive Director, Principals, Director of Operations) in
partnership with outside consultants and the PAVE Board of Directors, spent a considerabie
amount of time reviewing and prioritizing needs as we enter into next year. Some key decisions
were:

1. Enrollment: During school year 22-23 PAVE experienced an flat enroliment resulting in an
FTE of approximately 465 students. Given further uncertainty around enrollment for the next
school year, the budget for FY24 reflects a target FTE of 460, to compensate for potential
enroliment dips.

2. Contingency: PAVE maintains a contingency line in planning to set aside a contingency in the
amount of approximately $117K. This line item can be used for unforeseen expenses not
budgeted elsewhere. :

3. Ongoing evaluation of OTPS budget lines: Reporting will continue to be a key tool with which
to analyze and track both revenue and expense in relation to school pragmatic needs. Any
resources will be allocated within the parameters of OTPS expense presented and actual
revenue received, to maintain the structural deficit. Any decrease in PAVE’s cash balance will
be intentionally driven by PAVE’s leadership and Board, as we collaboratively make strategic
decisions about how to meet the needs of scholars.



2. How much of the education corporation's tier two of the ESSER funds would be spent by September
30, 2023? How much of the tier three ESSER funds does the education corporation plan to spend by
September 30, 2024?

All of PAVE’s tier two ESSER funds will be spent by September 30, 2023.

PAVE will have spent $1,036,634 of tier three ESSER funds by September 30, 2023.
PAVE plans to spend all of its remaining allocation by September 30, 2024.



3. How does the education corporation ensure the sustainability of programs enacted through the use of
ESSER funding once ESSER funding period ends?

When directing ESSER funds, PAVE intentionally thought about how to build both
short-term and long-term capacity to sustain efforts made to make-up for
pandemic-related losses that students faced. PAVE used ESSER funds primarily towards
professional and support staff salaries. PAVE understood that staff would be addressing
both academic and social-emotional loss after the pandemic, and directed these funds

“towards supporting English-language learners and students with disabilities, counseling
services, and providing teachers with the resources to support students within the
classroom. Since returning to school in-person, PAVE has worked to integrate these
practices and resources into our general curriculum and job descriptions, so that the work
done to make up for academic and social-emotional loss can continue.



Report of Inspection / Test
Monthly NFPA 25

2023-05-16 Conducted by: Paul Nolan
Property

732 HENRY STREET Allstate Sprinkler Corp.
36884 1869 White Plains Rd

732 HENRY STREET Bronx NY 10462
BROOKLYN NY 11231 {718) 597-4060

MARCOS SANCHEZ {(917) 208-1727
Print Date: 2023-05-16 -

Yes

Are all fire protection systems in service? Yes | Has the system remained in service without

1 No | modification since the last inspection? O WNo

1 NA O NA
Was the system free of actuations of devices or alarms Ye5 | Are there any other deficiencies? Yes
since the last Inspection? O No O No

. g O NA

Are the control valves (including valves on backflow Yes | are the control valves (including valves on backflow Yes
preventersl) wigh locks or_;electrical supervision in correct O No | preventers)with locks.or efectrical supervision locked or O No
open or close ition? i ision i ?
(op ) positio O NA is supervision in place O NA
Are the control valves (including vaives on backflow Yes | are the control valves (including valves on backfiow Yes |
preventers) with locks or electrical supervision O No | preventers) with locks or electrical supervision free from O No
accessible? any leaks?

J NA O NA
Are the control valves (including valves on backflow Yes | are all check valves externally inspected, operating Yes
%reve?t%rs) with locks or electrical supervision properly 0 No | properly, and arein good condition? 0O No
identified?

O NA O NA
Are the gauges on system in good candition and Yes
showing normal water supply pressure? 0O No

1 NA

Copyright 2023 Inspect Point
Page 1t of 9



Report of Inspection / Test
Monthly NFPA 25

2023-05-16 Conducted by: Paul Nolan
Property

732 HENRY STREET Allstate Sprinkfer Corp.
36884 1869 White Plains Rd

732 HENRY STREET Bronx NY 10462
BROOKLYN NY 11231 (718) 597-4060

MARCOS SANCHEZ (917) 208-1727
Print Date: 2023-05-16

Is there a Jockey Pump on system? Yes | s the fire pump in service?

Was the system {of which the pump is a part) free of
actuation of devices or alarms since the last inspection?

NOoR00~
=
=

Is the the fire pump and moter data plate onsite and N/A

visible? If yes, record photo's

Pump house/room proper temperature? Yes | Are suction, discharge and bypass vaives open? Yes
0 No OO0 No
O NA O NA

Is Piping free from leaks? Yes { suction and system pressure gauges normal? Yes
O No 0O No
O NA O NA

Suction reservair, if provided, full? Yes | controller indicating power on? Yes
O No 0 No
O NA O NA

Transfer switch indicating normal situation? Yes | circulation relief valve flowing water? Yes
O No O No
0O NA O NA

Pressure relief valves operating with proper pressure Yes

downstream while pump is operational? O No
O NA

Copyright 2023 Inspect Point

Electric pump started automatically? B Yes | Flactric motor driven pump ran for 10 min? Yes
J No O Neo
O NA O NA

Packing gland showing slight discharge? (Adjust if Yes Packing boxes, bearing and pump casing free from Yes

necessary) O No | overheating? O No
0 NA O NA

For automatic stop controllers, record time pump runs N/A Record Fire Pump Starting Pressure? 100

after starting:

Record Fire Pump Suction Pressure? 60 Record Fire Pump Discharge Pressure? 100

Record Pump Starting Pressure? N/A

Page 2 of 9



2023-05-16
Property

36884

732 HENRY STREET

732 HENRY STREET

BROOKLYN NY 11231

MARCQOS SANCHEZ (917) 208-1727
Print Date: 2023-05-16

Report of Inspection / Test
Monthly NFPA 25

Conducted

by: Paul Nolan

Allstate Sprinkler Corp.
1869 White Plains Rd

Bronx NY 1

0462

(718) 597-4060

System Location Description Time Reported? | Smooth Easily Signs? Pass?
to Orifice Accessible
Alarm
(seconds)
City Main Combo Staircase B 3rd Sectional ITV
Sprinkler & Floor
Standpipe system
City Main Combo Staircase B 2nd Sectional ITV
Sprinkler & Floor
Standpipe system
City Main Combo Staircase B 1st Sectional ITV
Sprinkler & Floor {Access
Standpipe system | Panel)

Valve Ope Easily Stems per
System Description Location Type Size Secured n Accessible Signs Exercised Lubricated Pass
City Main City Main Outside Water OS5&Y 6" Monitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A
Combo Sprinkler | Control Valve #1 | meter Room
& Standplpe
system
City Main Clty Main Qutside Water OS&Y 6" Menitored Yes Yes Yas N/A N/A N/A
Combo Sprinkler | Control Vaive #2 | meter Room
& Standpipe
system
City Main Back flow Qutside Water CS&Y 6" Manitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A
Combo Sprinkler | preventer meter Room
& Standpipe control valve #1
system
City Main Back flow Outside Water 05&Y 6" Monitored ‘Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A
Combo Sprinkler | preventer meter Roomn
& Standpipe control valve #2
system
City Main City Main Fire pump room | OS&Y 8" Monitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A
Combo Sprinkler | Control Valve
& Standpipe #1
system
City Main Back flow Fire pump room | OS&Y 6" Monitored Yes Yes Yes NfA N/A N/A
Combo Sprinkler | preventer
& Standpipe control #1 .
systemn
City Main Back flow Fire purnp room | OS&Y 6" Monitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A
Combo Sprinkler | preventer ’
& Standpipe control #2
system
City Main Jockey pump Fire pump room | OS&Y 2" Monitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A
Combo Sprinkler § controi valve #1
& Standpipe
system

Copyright 2023 Inspect Point

Page 3 of 9



Report of Inspection / Test

Monthly NFPA 25

2023-05-16 Conducted by: Paul Nolan
Property

732 HENRY STREET Allstate Sprinkler Corp.
36884 1869 White Plains Rd

732 HENRY STREET Bronx NY 10462
BROOKLYN NY 11231 (718) 597-4060

MARCOS SANCHEZ (917) 208-1727
Print Date: 2023-05-16

Valve Ope Easily Stems per
System Description Location Type Size Secured n Accessible Signs Exercised Lubricated Pass

City Main Suction fire Fire pump room | O5&Y 6" Monitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A

Combo Sprinkler | pump control

& Standpipe valve

system

City Main Flre pump Fire purnp room | OS&Y " Monitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A

Combo Sprinkler | discharge

& Standpipe contral valve

system

City Main City main Fire pump room | OS&Y 6" Manitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A

Combo Sprinkler § contral valve #2

& Standpipe

system

City Main 1st Floor Staircase B Butterfly 3" Monitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A

Combo Sprinkler | Sprinkler :

& Standpipe contral valve |

systermn !

|

City Main 2nd Floor Staircase B Butterfly 3" Monitored Yes Yas Yes N/A N/A N/A :

Comboe Sprinkler | Sprinkler !

& Standpipe sectional ;

system control valve

City Main 3rd Floor Stalrcase B Burterfly 3 Monitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A

Combo Sprinkler | Sectional

& Standpipe Sprinkler ;

system control valve :

City Main Bypass control Fire pump rcom | Butterfly 6" Monitored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A

Combo Sprinkler | valve 1

& Standpipe -

system

City Main Fire pump Fire pump room | Butterfly 6" Monitered Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A

Combo Sprinkler | Bypass control ;

& Standpipe valve 2 ;

system :
- |

City Main Combo system Fire pump rcom | OS&Y 6" Moritored Yes Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A i

Comba Sprinkler | control valve g

& Standpipe leading te riser

system

System Description Locatlon Drain Aux Drain Drained Water Flow Observed
City Main Comnbke Sprinkler & Standpipe system Drain valve 1st floor staircase B Test And Drain
City Main Combe Sprinkler & Standpipe system Drain valve 2nd floor staircase B Test And Drain
City Main Combe Sprinkler & Standpipe system Drain valve 3rd floor staircase B Test And Drain

Copyright 2023 Inspect Point
Page 4 of 9



Report of Inspection / Test

Monthly NFPA 25

2023-05-16 Conducted by: Paul Nolan
Property

732 HENRY STREET Allstate Sprinkler Corp.
36884 1869 White Plains Rd

732 HENRY STREET Bronx NY 10462
BROOKLYN NY 11231 (718} 597-4060

MARCOS SANCHEZ (917) 208-1727
Print Date: 2023-05-16

Fire Pump - Is the the fire pump and motor data plate onsite and visible? If yes, record photo's

Notes:

= Are the gauges on system in good condition and showing normal water supply pressure?

Notes:

Copyright 2023 Inspect Paint

Yes

Page 50of 9



Report of Inspection / Test
Monthly NFPA 25

2023-05-16

Property

732 HENRY STREET

36884

732 HENRY STREET

BROOKLYN NY 11231

MARCOS SANCHEZ (517) 208-1727
Print Date: 2023-05-16

Conducted by: Paul Nolan

Allstate Sprinkler Corp.
1869 White Plains Rd
Bronx NY 10462

(718} 597-4060

- Are there any other deficiencies?

Copyright 2023 Inspect Point

Yes

Page 6 of 9



Report of Inspection / Test
Monthly NFPA 25

2023-05-16 Conducted by: Paul Nolan
Property

732 HENRY STREET Allstate Sprinkler Corp.
36884 1869 White Plains Rd

732 HENRY STREET Bronx NY 10462
BROOKLYN NY 11231 (718) 597-4060

MARCOS SANCHEZ {917) 208-1727
Print Date: 2023-05-16

Notes:

Valve - City Main Control Valve #1 Outside Water meter Room

Notes:

Copyright 2023 Inspect Point
Page 7 of 9



